

August 30, 1933

Mr. A. E. Mittnacht
Ethyl Gasoline Corporation
Chrysler Building
New York City
New York

Dear Mr. Mittnacht:

Some time ago I received information to the effect that the [REDACTED] case had been settled. Yesterday when Dr. Sanders returned home, he brought the information that the analyses of the tissues of Mr. [REDACTED] in the hands of Dr. Norris had disclosed the presence of lead in the tissues. Therefore I should appreciate it very much if you would send me whatever information you have on the results of the analyses in order that I may see just how significant such results were. As you are doubtless aware, normal tissues contain lead and sometimes in appreciable amounts. It is a question, therefore, of the amounts present rather than the mere finding of lead. I am interested, therefore, in knowing such facts as are available in this case if for no other reason than to complete our record.

Very truly yours,

RAK:IS

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

KE 0021938